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DATE : JUNE 8, 2000 © - &

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAXQ)

FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T.WILLIAMS/)</ p
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA/KEATING) W//@

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL- OF CAPITAL STOCK PURCHASE OF AN
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 06/20/00 -

CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following telecommunications service docket
on the consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. 000579-TX; Request for approval of
capital stock purchase of Max-Tel Communications,
Inc.

d/b/a Florida’s Max-Tel Communications,
(holder of ALEC Certificate No.

Inc.
5292)
Communications Corp.

by Egqualnet

Note:

Company will continue to operate
its existing certificate.

in Florida under

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

07009 Jun-88

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING



Linda Williams

To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE:

It sounds like they are purchasing all of it. So, I will give it a
docket no. Thanks.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2000 8:22 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE:

Only if it is purchasing more than 50% of the controling stock.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2000 5:26 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject:

Hi Tommy. We have a letter from Max-Tel Communications and Equalnet
Communications advising us that Equalnet is purchasing capital stock of
Max-Tel. Is this a new docket?
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May 12, 2000

William A. Wolff, Esquire

Smithyman & Zakoura Law Offices
750 Commerce Plaza

7400 West 110th Street

Overland Park, Kansas 66210-2362

Re: Docket No. 000579-TX
Dear Mr. Wolff:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of capital stock purchase of
Max-Tel Communications, Inc. d/b/a Florida’s Max-Tel Communications, Inc. (holder of
ALEC Certificate No. 5292) by Equalnet Communications Corp., which was filed in this
office on May 11, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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